/——*f’-—x
Huntingdonshire

DISTRICT COUNCIL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a hearing of the LICENSING SUB-
COMMITTEE will be held in the CiviC SUITE
(LANCASTER/STIRLING ROOMS), PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST
MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON, PE29 3TN on MONDAY, 8
SEPTEMBER 2025 at 1:00 PM and you are requested to attend for
the transaction of the following business:-

AGENDA
APOLOGIES
ELECTION OF CHAIR
Item Led By: Chair.
MEMBERS INTERESTS
To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable pecuniary, other
registerable and non-registerable interests in relation to any Agenda item. Please
see Notes below.
Item Led By: Chair.
INTRODUCTION
Item Led By: Chair.
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE (Pages 5 - 8)
Item Led By: Chair.

ICELAND FOODS LIMITED, UNIT 3 STUKELEY ROAD RETAIL PARK,
HUNTINGDON, PE29 6DA (Pages 9 - 42)

To consider an application to grant a premises licence made under the Licensing
Act 2003 by the following:

Applicant: Iceland Foods Limited.
Premises: Unit 3 Stukeley Road Retail Park, Huntingdon, PE29 6DA.
Item Led By: Licensing - (01480) 387075

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC



To resolve:-

to exclude the press and public from the hearing during the determination of
the application.

Item Led By: Chair.

DETERMINATION

To determine the application referred to in Agenda ltem 5.

Item Led By: Chair.
21 day of August 2025
Michelle Sacks

Chief Executive and Head of Paid
Service

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and Non
Registerable Interests

Further information on Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and
Non-Reqisterable Interests is available in the Council's Constitution

Filming and Recording of Council Meetings

This meeting will be recorded by the Council for live broadcast online at
https://www.youtube.com/user/HuntingdonshireDC

If you participate in the meeting, you consent to being filmed and to the possible
use of those images and sound recordings for broadcasting and/or training
purposes.

If you have any questions on the issue of filming / recording of meeting, please
contact Democratic Services.

The District Council permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its
meetings that are open to the public. Arrangements for these activities should
operate in accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council.

Please contact Democratic Services, Tel: 01480 388169 / email:
Democratic.Services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk if you have a general query
on any Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the
meeting, or would like information on any decision taken by the
Committee/Panel.

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards
the Contact Officer.



https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/user/HuntingdonshireDC
https://www.youtube.com/user/HuntingdonshireDC
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/1365/filming-photography-and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except
during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website.

Emergency Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest
emergency exit.



http://applications.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/moderngov/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1

This page is intentionally left blank



1.1

1.2

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

2.2

23

24

Anonda liom A
AYCrida ncir—+
— i

Huntingdonshire

DISTRICT COUNCIL

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE

MEMBERSHIP

The Licensing Sub-Committee shall consist of three Members appointed by the Licensing
Committee. A reserve member may also be in attendance in the event that any of the three
Members is absent on the date of the hearing or discovers they have a conflict of interest.

At the start of each Sub-Committee hearing a Chair shall be elected from amongst its
members.

The quorum for hearings of a Sub-committee shall be three members.

Members should be present throughout the entire hearing. If a member is required to leave
temporarily, the Chair shall adjourn the hearing whilst that member is unavailable. If a
member is not present for the whole of an item of business, they will not be able to debate
or vote on that item.

A member will not take part in a hearing at which a matter is being discussed which relates
to a Premises Licence, Club Premises Certificate, Temporary Events Notice or Personal
Licence where either the premises are, or the person is resident in the ward which that
member represents on Huntingdonshire District Council.

THE HEARING

Prior to the hearing, the Sub-Committee have received copies of all representations and
relevant correspondence.

Hearings are normally held in public and are live streamed on the Council’s YouTube
Channel. However, the public may be excluded from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing or
that part of the hearing taking place in public. The Sub-Committee will determine the
outcome of an application at the conclusion of the hearing in private.

The Sub-Committee will determine the application in accordance with the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and Guidance and Regulations under
the Act taking into account the overriding need to promote the four licensing objectives,
including guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act.

The Chair may require any person who in his opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to
leave the hearing and may refuse to permit that person(s) to return or may permit them to
return with specified conditions. Such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit

Page 5



https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/4941/review-of-statement-of-licensing-policy-appendix-7-january-2020.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/4941/review-of-statement-of-licensing-policy-appendix-7-january-2020.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003#full-publication-update-history

25

26

3.1

to the authority in writing information which they would have been entitled to give orally had
they not been required to leave.

Where appropriate, the Chair shall remind the parties that their representations should be
relevant to the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the
prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm. The Sub-Committee
will disregard any information which is not relevant to the application, representations or to
the licensing objectives. If, the Chair feels that the representations being made are not
relevant, he may, after first reminding the party of the need for relevance, advise the party
that he will no longer be heard. Where in the opinion of the Chair, a party is being repetitious,
vexatious or slanderous in his remarks, the Chair may first warn the party and may then
advise the party that he will no longer be heard. The ruling of the Chair shall be final.

All questions and statements shall be directed through the Chair.

HEARING PROCEDURE

Procedure in all cases other than an application for a review of a premises licence or
a club premises certificate or convictions coming to light after the grant or renewal
of a personal licence.

1. Introductions

The Chair will, at the beginning of the hearing introduce the members of the Sub-
Committee and any officers in attendance to support the Sub-Committee and shall
ask the parties and any persons accompanying them to state their names and
addresses or who they represent.

The Chair shall explain to the parties present that the hearing is subject to this
procedure, copies of which will have been distributed to the parties with the notice of
the hearing and shall enquire of the persons present whether there are any questions
of clarity or explanation about its contents.

2. Allocation of Time

The Sub-Committee will generally not expect any of the parties to take more than 20
Minutes to address it, to give further information or to call witnesses. In the case of
interested parties, this time allocation is shared between the number of those in
attendance. However, the Chair will exercise discretion dependent upon the
circumstances of a particular case. Under the regulations an equal maximum time
period must be allowed to all parties.

3. The Licensing Authority:

The Licensing Officer will present the application and representations received by the
Council. No recommendation will be made.

The Chair will invite Members of the Sub-Committee, the Applicant, Responsible
Authorities and all other parties if they have any questions to clarify the content of the
Licensing Officers report.

4. The Applicant:

Page 6




The Applicant or their representative will be invited to present their case in support of
their application.

If applicable, the applicant can call any witness(es) to give evidence in support of their
case.

Once the applicant has presented his / her case, the Chair will invite questions from the
Sub-Committee and all other parties present.

. Responsible Authorities:

The Chair will invite any Responsible Authorities in attendance to make representations
in support of their representation.

If applicable, the Responsible Authorities can call any witnesses to speak in support of
their case.

Questions to Responsible Authority Officers will then be invited from all parties present.
. The Other Persons (people who have made a valid representation).

The Chair will then invite and interested persons to put forward their case, based on the
representation submitted.

Where there are several interested parties and the nature of their representations are
similar, such parties may decide to appoint a spokesperson to represent the group.

Questions will then be invited from all parties present.
. Review of Written Representations

The Sub Committee will review the relevant written representations which have been
received. All parties present will be given an opportunity to comment.

The Sub-Committee will consider any requests for permission to present new evidence
or information not previously disclosed to all, the parties prior to the hearing. The general
rule is that such information or evidence must not be considered unless all parties at the
hearing agree to it being considered on the day of the hearing. A request may be made
for a short adjournment to allow time for everyone to receive copies of the extra
information and to read it.

. Summing Up

After all parties have addressed the Sub-Committee, the Applicant or his representative
will be invited by the Chair to sum up their application for a time not exceeding five
minutes but without introducing any new evidence to the proceedings.

. Making and Reporting the Decision

The Sub-Committee will then retire to another room to make their decision. The Council’'s
Legal Officer will accompany members to advise where necessary.

Page 7/




4.0

All parties will be sent a decision notice in writing within five working days of the date of
the hearing outlining the decision and the reasons to support it. Details of appeal rights
will also be sent with the decision notice.

10.Record of the Hearing

A record shall be taken of the hearing by the licensing authority which shall be retained
for six years after the date of the determination of the hearing or the disposal of an appeal
against the determination.

Procedure in cases relating to an application for a review of a premises licence or a
club premises certificate or convictions coming to light after the grant or renewal of
a personal licence.

In the case of such hearings, the procedure at 3.1 shall be followed with the exception that
the applicant for a review of a premises licence or a club premises certificate or the chief
officer of police in the case of an objection notice where convictions have come light after
the grant or renewal of a personal licence will be invited to address the Sub-Committee first
and to call any person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appear.

After any questions have been dealt with the holder of the licence or certificate will be invited
to address the Sub-Committee and to call any person(s) to whom permission has been
granted to appear.

There shall be no right of reply for the applicant for a review of the licence or certificate or
for the Chief Officer of Police.

Page 8




Agenda Iltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

8th September 2025
LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION TO GRANT A PREMISES LICENCE
Iceland Food Warehouse, Unit 3 Stukeley Road Retail Park, Huntingdon,
PE29 6DA

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 Huntingdonshire District Council as the Licensing Authority has received an
application for a premises licence:
from Iceland Foods Limited

for the premises Unit 3 Stukeley Road Retail Park, Huntingdon, PE29 6DA

The Application was received on the 14th July 2025. As required under the
Licensing Act 2003, notice of the application was advertised by blue notices
displayed at or near the premises from the 15t July 2025 and in the local
newspaper on the 23 July 2025. The 28-day consultation period ended on the
11t August 2025.

1.2 A copy of the application is attached as Appendix A (application) & Appendix B
(plan).

2. INFORMATION
2.1 The application is applying to permit the following Licensable Activities:

Sale of alcohol by retail for consumption OFF the premises
Monday to Sunday 00:00 — 23.59

Hours premises are open to the public
Monday to Sunday 00:00 — 23.59

2.2 Section 18 of the application form addresses the four licensing objectives. Any
proposals made in this section are normally translated directly into enforceable
conditions that will be attached to the premises licence. Paragraphs 8.41- 8.49
and Section 10 of the Home Office guidance issued under section 182 refer to
the operating schedule and licence conditions

3. REPRESENTATIONS

3.1 As part of the consultation the Responsible Authorities as determined under the
Licensing Act 2003) were consulted on the application. There were no
representations made against the application from the Responsible Authorities.

Page 9



3.2During the period for representation a total of 1 valid representation was received
from ‘other persons’. The representation is attached as Appendix C.

3.3 A person who has submitted a relevant representation is entitled to address the
Licensing Sub-Committee at the hearing and ask questions of any other party
appearing at the hearing.

3.4 Not all matters raised within the representation may be relevant matters for
consideration under the Licensing Act 2003.

4. MEDIATION

4.11n this case mediation was attempted. In summary, the applicant proposed an
amendment to the times of the activity sale of alcohol for consumption off the
premises to 07:00 to 23:00 each day.

4.2 The interested party did not accept this amendment, and their representation
remains. The full correspondence in relation to the mediation can be seen at
Appendix D1 and D2.

5. GENERAL DUTY/POLICY CONSIDERATION

5.1 The licensing authority must carry out its functions under the Act with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives, each objective has equal importance, the
objectives are:

the prevention of crime and disorder,
public safety,

the prevention of public nuisance, and
the protection of children from harm.

oo oo

4.1 The sub-committee must also have regard to:

a. its statement of licensing policy, and

any statutory guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003.

the Human Rights Act 1988

. Live Music Act 2012

o

Qo

4.2 The Council must also fulfil its obligations under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder
in its district.

6. DETERMINATION
5.1In making a decision, this application must be determined on its individual merits

having regard to the representations and supporting documents included as part
of the report along with additional information considered relevant at the hearing.

Page 10



As part of the decision process the sub-committee is required to give its reasons
for any decision arrived at.

5.2Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is
appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

Grant the application as applied for

Refuse the application

Add additional conditions to the premises licence
Exclude any licensable activities applied for

5.3 Any decision made by the sub-committee must be reasonable and proportionate
and promote the Licensing objectives.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Licensing Act 2003.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

LIST OF APPENDICES

Appendix A — Application to Grant a Premises Licence
Appendix B — Licensing Plan

Appendix C — Representations from Other Persons
Appendix D1 & D2 — Mediation Correspondence

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Huntingdonshire For help contact
e Application for a premises licence licensing@huntingdonshire gov uk
Huntingdonshire | jcensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01430 337075

* required informnation

Section 1 of 21

‘fou can save the form at any time and resume It later. You do not need to be logged In when you resume.

Thiz |= the unlque reference for thls

System reference Mot Currently In Use application generated by the system.

‘You can put what you want here to help you

Your reference track appllcatlons If you make lots of them. It

|z passed to the authorlty.
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” If you are applylng on your own
Dehalf or on Dehalf of a buslness you own or
" Yes * No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name

* Famlly name

* E-mall

Maln telephone number | Include country code.

Other telephone number

[T Indlcate here If you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
¢« Applylng as a business or organlsatlon, Including as a sole trader A zole trader Is a buslness owned by one
person wlthout any speclal legal structure.
" Applylng as an Indlvidual Applylng as an Indlvidual means you are

applylng so you can be employed, or for
zome other perzonal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

ls your buslness reglstered In (¢ Yes  No Mote: completing the Applicant Buslness
the UKwlth Companles zectlon s optlonal In this form.
House?
Reglstration number 01107406

If your buslness |s reglstered, use Its
Buslness name Iceland Foods Limlted reglstered name.
VAT number CR | - Put "none” If you are not reglstered for VAT.
Leqgal status Private Limlted Company

Page 13

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=



Continued from previous page...

‘Your posltlon In the buslness

Home country
Registered Address
Bullding number or name
Street

District

Clty or town

County or admlinlstrative area
Postcode

Country

Unlted Kingdom

ﬂl

Unlted Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
buslness Is located.

Address reglstered with Companles House.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

l/we, as named In sectlon 1, apply for a premlses licence under sectlon 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premilses
described In sectlon 2 below (the premlses) and |/we are making thl= appllcatlon to you as the relevant licensing authorlty

In accordance with sectlon 12

Premises Address

of the Llcensing Act 2003.

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or descriptlon of the premlses?

(= Address .
Postal Address Of Premises
Bullding number or name
Street
District
Clty or town
County or adminlstrative area
Postcode
Country
Further Details
Telephone number

Non-domestlc rateable
value of premlses (£)

05 map reference t’"

Descriptlon

Food Warehouse

Unlt 3 Stukeley Road Retall Park

Huntingdon

PE296DA

Unlted Kingdom

LU
[#]
[#]

5
1]

Page 14




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capaclty are you applylng for the premlses llcence?

]

O OO0O0O00D0O00XA

-

]

An Indlvidual or Indlviduals

A llmlted company / limlted llabllity partnership
A partnership (other than limlted llablllty)

An unincorporated assoclatlon

Other (for example a statutory corporatlon)

A recognlsed club

A charlty

The proprletor of an educational establlshment

A health service body

A person who s reglstered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) In respect of an Independent hospltal In Wales

A person who |s reglstered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Soclal Care Act 2008 In respect of the carrylng on of a regulated
actlvity (wlthin the meaning of that Part) In an Independent hospltal In
England

The chlef offlcer of pollce of a police force In England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I

[

u

I am carrylng on or propozing to carry on a buslness which Involves
the use of the premlses for licensable actlvitles

| am making the applicatlon pursuant to a statutory functlon

| am maklng the applicatlon pursuant to a functlon discharged by
virtue of Hls Malesty’s prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provlde name and reglstered address of applicant In full. Where approprlate glve any reglstered number. In the case of a
partnershlp or other Jolnt venture (other than a body corporate), glve the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

MName lceland Foods Limited

Details

Reglstered number (where
applicable)

Descriptlon of appllcant (for example partnershlp, company, unincorporated assoclatlon etc)

01107406

=

Page 15

reiT e e i
= LA W CA Ly I

=




Continued from previous page...

Limlted Company

Address

Bullding number or name

Street

District

Clty or town

County or adminlstrative area

Postcode

i

Country Unlted Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mall

=

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth AN
dd mm YVyYy

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

* Natlonallty work In the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premlses llcence to start?

12 | [ |08 |/ 2025
dd mm YYYy

IT you wlish the licence to be
valld only for a limlted perlod, I
whendoyouwantlttoend

S

mm Yyyy

Provlde a general descriptlon of the premlses

For example the type of premlzes, lts general sltuatlon and layout and any other Informatlon which could be relevant to the
licensing oblectlves. Where your applicatlon Includes off-supplles of alcohol and you Intend to provide a place for

consumptlon of these off- supplles you must Include a descrlptlon of where the place wlll be and lts proximity to the
premlses.

A retall supermarket - type premlzes providing customers wlth a wide range of foodstuffs, goods and other services
Including the sale of alcohollc products for consumptlon off the premlzes.

Page 16

LU
[#]
[#]

5
1]




Continued from previous page...

[T5.000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premlses at any one time,
ztate the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Wil you be providing plays?
" Yes e Mo

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be providing flims?

™ Yes « No

Section & of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENT 5

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be providing Indoor sporting events?
" Yes s No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENT 5

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be provlding boxIng or wrestling entertalnments?
(" Yes (# No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

WIill you be providing live muslc?
" Yes (¢ Mo

Section11of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MU SIC

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be providing recorded muslc?
" Yes (¢ Mo

Section12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be provilding performances of dance?

-~

U
Q
Qg
@
[

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=




Continued from previous page...

Section13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MU SIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Wil you be provlding anything simllar to llve muslc, recorded muslc or
performances of dance?

™ Yes f« No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Wil you be provlding late night refreshment?
" Yes (« No

Section 13 0f 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Wil you be selllng or supplylng alcohol?

(v Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Glve timings In 24 hour clock.

Start |00:00 End |23:59 (e.g., 16:00) and only glve detalls for the days
- of the week when you Intend the premlses

Start | End to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY
Start [00:00 End [23:59
Start End

WEDNESDAY
Start [00:00 End [23:59
Start End

THURSDAY
Start (0000 | End |23:59
Start ] End

FRIDAY
Start [00:00 End [23:59
Start End

SATURDAY
Start [00:00 End [23:59
Start End -

Page 18

= Crowm copyright




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start |00:00 End |23:59
Start End
Wil the sale of alcohol be for consumptlon: It the sale of alcohol Is for consumptlon on
the premlzes zelect on, If the sale of alcohol
( On the premlses (¢ Offthe premlses ( Both Is for consumptlon away from the premlses

select off. I the sale of alcohol Is for
consumptlon on the premlses and away
from the premlses select both.

State any seazonal varlatlons

For example (but not excluslvely) where the actlvity wlll occur on additlonal days durlng the summer months.

Mon-standard timings. Where the premlses wlll be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed In the
column on the left, llst below

For example (but not excluslvely), where you wish the actlvity to go on longer on a partlcular day e g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and detalls of the Indlvidual whom you wlsh to speclfy on the
licence as premlses supervisor

Name
Flrst name Robert Elllott
Famlly name Hayes
Date of birth I
dd mm YYYy
Page 19

= Crowm copyright




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Bullding number or name -

Street

I
Distrlct -
]

'

Clty or town

County or adminlstrative area

Postcode |- |

Country Unlted Kingdom

Personal Llcence number

(If known) CWC05.013149

lssulng llcensing authorlty
(If known)

Cheshlre \West & Chester Councll

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How willl the consent form of the proposed deslgnated premlses supervisor
be supplled to the authorlty?

(— Electronlcally, by the proposed deslgnated premlses supervisor
(¢ As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form Is already submlited, ask

form (If known) the proposed deslgnated premlses
supervlsor for lts ‘system reference’ or "your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highllght any adult entertalnment or services, actlvitles, or other entertalnment or matters anclllary to the use of the
premlses that may glve rlse to concern In respect of chlldren

Glve Informatlon about anything Intended to occur at the premlses or anclllary to the use of the premlses which may glve
rlse to concern In respect of chlldren, regardless of whether you Intend chlldren to have access to the premlses, for example
(but not excluslvely) nudlty or seml-nudlty, fllms for restricted age groups etc gamblling machlnes etc.

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Glve timings In 24 hour clock.
Start |00:00 End |23:59 (e.g.. 16:00) and only glve detalls for the days
of the week when you Intend the premlses
Start Pa5r1ed2 to be used for the activity.

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start (0000 | End [23:59

Start End
WEDNESDAY

Start [00:00 End |23:59

Start End
THURSDAY

Start [00:00 End |23:59

Start 1 End
FRIDAY

Start [00:00 End [23:59

Start End
SATURDAY

Start |00:00 End [23:59

Start End
SUNDAY

Start [00:00 End [23:59

Start End

State any seazonal varlatlons

For example (but not excluslvely) where the actlvity will occur on addltlonal days durlng the summer months.

Mon standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premlzes to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed In the column on the left, list below

For example (but not excluslvely), where you wish the actlvity to go on longer on a partlcular day e g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Descrlbe the steps you Intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four llcensing objectives (b,c.d e} Page 21

=

= Crowm copyright




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you wlll take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The applicant has glven thought to the potentlal Impact of the grant of this applicatlon and the four licenzing objectives
and having regard to the locallty, conslders that the followlng condltlons are approprlate and proportlonal.

D) The preventlon of crime and disorder

1. The premlses shall malntaln a CCTV system which glves coverage of all entry and exht polnts. The system shall
continuously record whilst the premlses are open to the public and conducting llcensable activitles. All recordings shall be
stored for a minlmum perlod of 31 days and shall be capable of belng easlly downloaded. Recordings shall be made
avallable upon the recelpt of a request by an authorlsed Offlcer of the Pollce or the local Authorlty.

2 There shall be 'CCTV In operatlon’ slgns promlnently dizplayed In the premlses.

3. An Incldent log (whether kept In wrltten or electronlc form) shall be retalned at the premlses and made avallable for
Inspectlon by an authorlsed Offlcer of the Police or the Local Authorlty.

4 The premlses shall operate a proof of age scheme, such as Challenge 25, whereby the only forms of acceptable
|dentlflcatlon shall be a photographic driving licence, valld passport, mlllitary Identification or any other recognlsed form of
photographlc Identlflcatlon Incorporating the PASS logo, or any other form of Identlflcatlon from time to time approved by
the Secretary Of State.

5. The premlses wlll be fitted with a burglar alarm system.

6. The premlses wlll be fitted with a panlc button system for staff to utlllse In the case of an emergency.

c) Public safety

The Premlses Licence Holder shall ensure that the approprlate flre zafety, and health and zafety regulatlons are applled at
the premlses. A complalnts procedure shall be In operatlon at the premlses, detalls of which wlll be made avallable In store.

d) The preventlon of public nulsance

A complalnts procedure shall be In operatlon at the premlzes, detalls of which will be made avallable In store.

e) The protectlon of chlldren from harm

1. All relevant staff wlll recelve tralning In relatlon to the zale of alcohol upon thelr Inductlon with the company. No member
of staff wlll be permitted to sell alcohol untll such time as they have successfully completed the tralning. Refresher tralning
wlll be provilded to all relevant staff members, such tralning to be provided at Intervals of not more than 6 months.

2. At prompt system wlll be utlllsed at the premlses In respect of alcohol.

3. A refusals reglster (whether kept In written or electronlc form) wlll be malntalned at the premlses and will be made
avallable for Inspectlon by an authorlsed Offlcer of the Pollce or the Local Authorlty.

Section19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 22

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:
A llcence may not be held by an Indlvldual or an Indlvldual In a partnershlp who Is resldent In the UK who:

- does not have the right to llve and work In the UK; or
- Iz sublect to a condltlon preventing him or her from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a licensable
activity.

Any premlzes llcence lssued In respect of an applicatlon made on or after &6 April 2017 wlll become Invalld If the holder
ceases to De entltled to work In the UK

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entltlement to work In the UK and are not sublect to a condltlon preventing
them from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a llcenzable actlvity. They do thls In one of two ways: 1) by providing
wlth thils applicatlon coples or scanned coples of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certlfled), or 2) by
providing thelr ‘share code’ to enable the llcensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Offlce online right to work
checklng service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

- An explred or current passport showlng the holder, or a person named In the passport as the chlld of the
holder, Is A Britlsh cltlzen or a cltlzen of the UK and Colonles having the right of abode In the UK [please see
note below about which sectlons of the passport to copy].

= An explred or current passport or natlonal ldentlty card showlng the holder, or a person named In the passport
as the chlld of the holder, Is a natlonal of a European Economilc Area country or Swhzerland.

- A Reglstratlon Certlficate or document certlfylng permanent resldence lssued by the Home Offlce to a natlonal
of a European Economlc Area country or Swiizerland.

- A Permanent Resldence Card lssued by the Home Office to the famlly member of a natlonal of a European
Economlc Area country or Swhzerland.

- A current Blometrlc Immigratlon Document (Blometrlc Resldence Permlt) lzsued by the Home Offlce to the
holder Indlcating that the person named Is allowed to stay Indefinltely In the UK or has no time limlt on thelr
stay In the UK

- A current passport endorsed to show that the holder Is exempt from Immlgratlon control, l= allowed to stay
Indefinltely In the UK, has the right of abode In the UK. or has no time limlt on thelr stay In the UK

- A current Immilgratlon Status Document lssued by the Home Offlce to the holder whth an endorsement

Indlcating that the named person |s allowed to stay Indeflnltely In the UK or has no time limlt on thelr stay In
the UK, when produced in combination with an offlclal document glving the person’s permanent Natlonal
Insurance number and thelr name Issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

- A birth or adoptlon certlflcate lzsued In the UK, when produced in combination with an offlclal document
glving the person’s permanent Matlonal Insurance number and thelr name lssued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

- A birth or adoptlon certiflcate lssued In the Channel Islands, the |sle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an offlclal document glving the person’s permanent Matlonal Insurance number and thelr
name lssued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

- A certlflcate of reglstratlon or naturallsatlon as a Britlsh cltlzen, when produced in combination with an
offlclal document glving the person’s permanent Natlonal Insurance number and thelr name lssued by a
Government agency or a prevlious employer.

Page 23

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=




Continued from previous page...

- A current passport endorsed to show that the holder Is allowed to stay In the UK and = currently allowed to
work and Is not sublect to a condltlon preventing the holder from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a
licensable activity.

- A current Blometrlc Immigratlon Document (Blometrlc Resldence Permlt) lssued by the Home Offlce to the
holder which Indlcates that the named person can currently stay In the UK and Is allowed to work relatlon to
the carrylng on of a licensable actlvity.

- A current Resldence Card lssued by the Home Offlce to a perzon who |5 not a natlonal of a European Economlc
Area state or Switzerland but who Is a famlly member of such a natlonal or who has derlvative rights or
resldence.

- A current Immilgratlon Status Document contalnlng a photograph lssued by the Home Office to the holder

wlth an endorsement Indlcating that the named person may stay In the UK, and |s allowed to work and s not
sublect to a condltlon preventing the holder from dolng work relatlng to the camrylng on of a licensable actlvity
when produced in combination with an offlclal document glving the person’s permanent Natlonal Insurance
number and thelr name lssued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

- A Certlflcate of Applicatlon, less than 6 months old, lssued by the Home Offlce under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immlgratlon (European Economlic Area) Regulatlons 2016, to a person who |s not a natlonal of a
European Economlc Area state or Switzerland but who Is a famlly member of such a natlonal or who has
derlvative rlghts of resldence.

- Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary thelr permlsslon to be In the UK
wlth the Home Offlce such as the Home Offlce acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evlidence that the person has an appeal or adminlstrative revlew pending on an Immilgratlon
decklon, such as an appeal or adminlstrative review reference number.

- Reasonable evidence that a person who Is not a natlonal of a European Economilc Area state or Switzerland but
who s a famlly member of such a natlonal or who has derlvatlve rights of resldence In exerclzslng treaty rights In
the UK Including-

- evldence of the applicant’s own Identlty — such as a passport,
= evldence of thelr relatlonshlp with the European Economlc Area famlly member —e.g. a marrlage
certlflcate, clvll partnershlp certlflcate or birth certlficate, and
- evldence that the European Economlc Area natlonal has a right of permanent resldence In the UK or |s one
of the followlIng If they have been In the UK for more than 3 months:
(I) worklng e.g. employment contract, wage sllps, letter from the employer,
() self-employed e.g. contracts, Involces, or audlted accounts wlth a bank,
(1) studylng e.g. letter from the school, college or unlversity and evidence of sufficlent funds; or
() self-sufflclent e g. bank statements.

Famlly members of European Economlc Area natlonals who are studying or financlally Independent must also provide
evldence that the European Economlc Area natlonal and any famlly members hold comprehensive slckness Insurance In the
UK. This can Include a private medlcal Insurance pollcy, an EHIC card or an 51, 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. |f the document copled Is a passport, a copy of the
followlng pages should be provided:-

(I) any page contalning the holder's personal detalls Including natlonallty;

(I} any page contalning the holder's photograph;

(lll) any page contalning the holder's slgnature;

(Iv) any page contalning the date of explry; and

(v) any page contalning Informatlon Indlcating the holder has permisslon to enter or remaln In the UK and s permlited to
wark.

Page 24

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=




Continued from previous page...

|If the document |z not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

‘Your right to work wlll be checked as part of your licensing application and thls could Invalve us checklng your Immigration
status with the Home Offlce. We may otherwlse share Informatlon with the Home Offlce. Your licence applicatlon will not be
determined untll you have complled with thls guldance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternatlve to provlding a copy of the documents llsted above, appllcants may demonstrate thelr right to work by
allowlng the licensing authorlty to carry out a check wlth the Home Offlce online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate thelr right to work vla the Home Office onllne right to work checklng service, appllcants should Include In
this applicatlon thelr 9-diglt share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at hitps//'www.gov uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth (provided within thls application), wlll allow the licensing authorlty
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the appllcant’s right to work, the check wlll need to Indlcate that the applicant Is allowed to work In the
Unlted Kingdom and Is not subject to a condltlon preventing them from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a
llcensable activity.

An onllne check wlll not be poszlble In all clrcumstances because not all applicants wlll have an Immlgratlon status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checklng service sets out what Informatlon and/or documentatlon
applicants wlll need In order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtaln a share code from the service
should submlt copy documents as zet out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 25

=

= Crowm copyright




Continued from previous page...

In terms of speclflc regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence s requlred for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audlence
does not exceed 500.

Fllms: no licence |s requlred for ‘not-for-profit’ flim exhlbltlon held In communlity premlses between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provlded that the audlence does not exceed 500 and the organlser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who Is responslble for the premlses; and (b) ensures that each such screening abldes
by age clazsiflcatlon ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audlence does not exceed 1000.

BoxIng or Wrestling Entertalnment: no licence Is requlred for a contest, exhlbltlon or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audlence does not
exceed 1000. Comblned flghting sports — deflned as a contest, exhlbltlon or dlsplay which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martlal arts — are licensable as a boxIng or wrestling entertalnment rather than an
Indoor sportlng event.

Live muslc: no licence permlsslon Is required for:
a performance of unamplified llve muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premlses.

a performance of amplifled llve muslc between 05.00 and 23.00 on any day on premlses authorlsed to sell
alcohol for consumptlon on those premlses, provlided that the audlence does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplifled llve muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a workplace that Is not
llcensed to sell alcohol on those premlses, provlided that the audlence does not exceed 500

a performance of amplifled llve muslc beteween 06.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other simllar community premlses, that |s not llcensed by a premises licence to zell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500, and (b) the organlser gets consent for the
performance from a person who Is responslble for the premlses.

a performance of ampllifled llve muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-resldentlal premlses
of {I) a local authorlty, or (I} a school, or (lll) a hospltal, provided that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organlser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (I} the local
authorlty concemed, or (ll) the school or (lll) the health care provider for the hospltal.

Recorded Muslc: no llcence permlsslon Is required for:

any playlng of recorded muslc between 06.00 and 23.00 on any day on premlses authorlsed to zell alcohol
for consumptlon on those premlses, provided that the audlence does not exceed 500.

any playlng of recorded muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other simllar communlty premises, that |s not llcensed by a premlses licence to zell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500, and (b) the organlser gets consent for the
performance from a person who Is responsible for the premlses.

any playlng of recorded muslc between 06.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-resldentlal premlses of (l) a
local authorlty, or {ll) a school, or (lll) a hospltal, provided that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organlser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premlses from: (l) the local authorlty
concerned, or (ll) the school proprletor or (lll) the health care provider for the hospltal.

=

Page 26

reiT e e i
= LA W CA Ly I

=




Continued from previous page...

- Dance: no licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audlence does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertalnment remalns
llcenzable.

- Cross actlvity exemptlons: no llcence Is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no llmlt on
audlence slze for:

0 any entertalnment taking place on the premlses of the local authorlty where the entertalnment Is provided
by or on behalf of the local authorlty;

0 any entertalnment taking place on the hospltal premlses of the health care provider where the
entertalnment Iz provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertalnment taking place on the premlses of the school where the entertalnment Is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertalnment (excluding flims and a boxlng or wrestling entertalnment) taking place at a travelling
clrcus, provided that (a) It takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audlence, and
(D) that the travelling clrcus has not been located on the same slte for more than 26 consecutlve days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

Thiz fee must be pald to the authorlty. [T you complete the applicatlon online, you must pay It by deblt or credlt card.

Premlzes Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbspvalue of the premlses.

To find out a premlses non domestlc rateable value go to the Valuatlon Office Agency slte at http://vwww .voa.gov.uk/
buslness rates/Index htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £150.00

Band C - £33001 to £&700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450 00"

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premlzes rateable value ls In Bands D or E and the premlses |s primarlly used for the consumptlon of alcohol on the
premlses then your are requlired to pay a higher fee

Band D -£87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905 .00

There Is an exemptlon from the payment of fees In relatlon to the provislon of requlated entertalnment at church halls,
chapel halls or premlses of a simllar nature, village halls, parlsh or communlty halls, or other premlses of a simllar nature. The
costs assoclated with these llcences wlll be met by central Government. If, however, the llcence also authorlses the use of
the premlses for the supply of alcohol or the provislon of late night refreshment, a fee will De required.

Schools and slxth Torm colleges are exempt from the fees assoclated with the authorlzatlon of regulated entertalnment
where the entertalnment Iz provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

|Tyou operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number In attendance at any one time
Capaclty 5000-9995 £1,000.00

Capaclty 10000 -14599 £2 000.00

Capaclty 15000-19599 £4 000.00

Capaclty 20000-29599 £8,000.00

Capaclty 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capaclty 40000-49999 £24 000.00

Capaclty 50000-59599 £32 000.00

Capaclty 60000-69599 £40 000.00

Capaclty 70000-79999 £48 000.00

Capaclty 60000-89599 £56,000.00

Capaclty 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 63500

DECLARATION

Page 27

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=




Continued from previous page...

. lfwe understand It |s an offence, llable on convictlon to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under sectlon 156 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement In or In connectlon with thilz applicatlon.

Applicable to Indlvidual applicants only, Including those In a partnershlp which Is not a limlted llabllity partnership] |

. understand | am not entltled to be lssued with a licence If| do not have the entltlement to llve and work In the UK {or IT
am subject to a condltlon preventlng me from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a llcensable actlvity) and that my
licence will become Invalld If | cease to be entltled to llve and work In the UK (pleasze read guldance note 15).

The DPS named In this application form Is entltled to work In the UK (and Is not subject to condltlons preventing him or
* her from dolng work relating to a llicensable actlvity) and | have seen a copy of hls or her proof of entltlement to work, If
approprlate (please see note 15)

Bd  Ticking thls box Indlcates you have read and understood the above declaratlon

Thlz sectlon should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the questlon "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the appllcant?™

“Fullname I

* Capaclty Licensing Manager (Appllcant)
* Date 14 | [ |07 | ]| 2025
dd mm YyYy
Add another signatory

Once you're finlshed you need to do the followlng:

1. Save thls form to your computer Dy clicklng flle/zave as...

2. Go back to https://www gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premlses-licence/huntingdonshire/apply-1 to upload this flle and
contlnue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentatlon to hand.

ITISAN OFFENCELIABLETO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITISAN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR APERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING 50 BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSEWHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO |5 SUBJECTTO
CONDITIONS ASTO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCEWHERE THEY DO 50 IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS5 DISQUALIFIED

Page 28

=
= e oo e
= LA W CA Ly I

=




OFFICE USE ONLY

Appllcant reference number
Fee pald

Payment provider reference
ELMS Payment Reference
Payment status

Payment authorlsatlon code
Payment authorlsatlon date
Date and time submltted
Approval deadline

Error message

ls Digltally slgned

g

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 2

Next =

& Crowm copyright

Page 29



http://www.tcpdf.org

This page is intentionally left blank



T¢ obed

Second Avenue
Deeside Industrial Park

I I n Deeside
Flintshire

8000 L 2000 CHS5 2NW

. ! DO NOT SCALE

PLANT COMPOUND Fax: (0)1244 814531
CANOPY

felaYalalN |

IN BIN STORE I_ All dimensions to be checked on site and any discrepancies
s I 1 9§ Op KERB - to be reported immediately to Iceland Foods plc.

INCOMING GAS

& METER — REV| DATE | BY DESCRIPTION
OUTLINE OF PROJECTING F.E MINOR MODS
CANOPY A [11.02.25|JAKE]

R y ELECT ) ’m ]
B |26.02.25/JAKE MINOR MODS

1HR CAVITY —
BARRJER(EXACT . "
*e—————LOCA N(T.B.C.) OFFICE L LOAK = ¢ |24.03.25 kEN MODS TO EXTERNALS AT FRONT OF STORE

7500

N
N

N

3000

J

R — MAIN SIGN INCREASED IN SIZE
] / ) D |23.04.25 KEN| ATHEN” NUMBERS ADUSTED
| — MODS TO MEANS OF ESCAPE IN BACK AREA

E |08.05.25 KEN| SCOOTER AREA DENOTED

i Dry Goods Dry Goods
|2.7x600wide 2.7x600wide

CHILLER
7™M X 4M

plant
9lcold/m

T Dry Goods
2.4x600wide
] Dry Goods
2.4x600wide

1 Dry Goods

=/
" J 2.4x600wide L
(4 ol F.E 44— L :
A _ | —————
“’) L ACC UNISEX
i -
I ik : J .

O GEEED ¢ GENED ¢ GEEED

Dry Goods
2.4x1200wide

COLDROOM

(5
\

5200 CU.FT@ 2M HIGH

LOADING UNISEX

ONLINE \AREA DRY GOODS

1 Dry Goods
|2.7x600wide

B&W STORE )
Dry G
|2 kx600me , AREAS
1500kg TOTAL GROSS  1124/12094 | NETT SALES _ 737,/7930
GO0DS/PASS / BASEMENT GROUND 932/10028
POS STORE FIRST 192/2065 SECOND

1500kg <]
GOODS/PASS
LIFT

dwpJ
2.7x600wide

L]

i Dry Goods

j Dry Goods Dry Goods q
Power & dat ; ; D
ry Goods Dry Goods Dry Goods Dry Goods
I fadEggater 4 27XE00wide 2.7x600wide b | 2.4x600wide 2.4x600wide 2.4x600wide 2.4x600wide SUB MAN

EXISTING | PROPOSED

Rem Mitg_Chill A FROZEN RANGE CABINET EQUIVALENT
2500mm BXXXXXXXXXXXX ~ ATHENS 83

1150mm deep — — — — = = = = = — — —
12M FH GON (770 BASE) 910

+T0P STOCK PROPOSED MEZZANINE LAYOUT COMBI

REMOTE FULL HEIGHT DOORS
REMOTE 1/2 GLASS DOORS
PARIS

OPEN ENDS STANDARD

OPEN ENDS SLIM

_¢_ SYMPHONY 1380

SYMPHONY 1000

wwoos2e

paNuY 230uay
2100

dasp wwoTT

ATHEN 210 ATHEN 210 ATHEN 210

\
—‘J

ceiling height

TOTAL FROZEN RANGE 83

ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210

2900
clearance

CHILLED (LINEAR METRES)
REMOTE CHILLED 8.5EQ.
REMOTE LOW LEVEL
% 460mm steel 2.5 CHILLER
< 38mm floor
1.9 CHILLER

REMOTE MILK CHILLER 1EQ.
3.5 MILK CHILLER
5200 CU.FT@ 2M HIGH 2.5 MILK CHILLER

LOADING OPERA FULL HEIGHT

2400

Remote Chilled

3750mm
1100mm deep

L HAUNCH
T

460mm steel
38mm floor —
120mm ceiling and lights ©

ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210

:

6507 - TO U/S RPOF

1800

1850

1900

1800 1800

COLDROOM

3518
5660 - TO U/$ STIEEL HAUNCH
5982 - TO U/$ ST|EEL PORTAL

6435 - TO U/$ RPOF

2900
2900

5746 - TO U/S

6144 - TO U/S SfEEY PORTAL

ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210

Remote Chilled

3750mm
1100mm deep

TOTAL CHILLED 9.5E.Q

FRUIT AND VEG (LINEAR METRES)
2.5 F&V CHILLER

1.9 F&V CHILLER
PROPOSED SECTION FRAMBIENT UNIT
F&V REMOTE CHILLER 5M
/ F&V TABLE
f F&V STACKERS 1.25M

ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210

Remote Chilled

3750mm
1100mm deep
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210

NOO H4 WOS
NOO H4 W¥2C

; TOTAL F&V 6.25M

O Q O O GROCERY (LINEAR METRES)

\ GROCERY 2000 95.2M
a . ' ' GROCERY 1800
GROCERY 1600
A D ' GROCERY 1400 10M

SPINE (TRIPLE)
SPINE (DOUBLE)

‘ ‘ SPINE (SINGLE) 32.4E.Q.
[ |

\
‘ I TOTAL GROCERY 137.6M

3001S dOL + (3sve 0.S)
300L1S dOL + (3sve 0LL)

ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210

( A
=
N
N
N
=N

2934

Remote Chilled

3750mm
1100mm deep

ATHEN |210
ATHEN |210
ATHEN |210
ATHEN | 210
ATHEN |210
ATHEN |210

ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
2934
\
[

E \ E e
= e \ | e, MISCELLANEOUS

L I | KXOMNER_SUGAR MOBILE
MARS SWEET UNIT

1276 COKE CHILLER 2
WINE TOWER - LARGE
PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION WINE TOWER - SMALL

WINE CHILLER

NEWSPAPER BAY FULL HEIGHT (5264)
NEWSPAPER BAY 1400 HIGH (5390)
NEWSPAPER QUAD (4189)
NEWSPAPER DOUBLE TOWER (5181)
MAGAZINE BAY FULL HEIGHT (5266)
(5‘ MAGAZINE MOBILE UNIT (4188)

N2
iOUO gate 00 gat%’oo gat j FLOWER DISPLAY

RKXXXMBOXESX 1M SYMPHONY(ICE)
10M 1400 570 BASE | / I
/
L-" jL/ ]

9m BASE SHELF|PLUS SHELE QVER

\AINALNADALALADALALALALALADLALALALAL A

Remote Chilled

3750mm
1100mm deep

ATHEN 210
ATHEN 2{0
ATHEN 2{0
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 2{0
ATHEN 2{0

F&V)

1100mm deep

Remote Chilled

2500mm

IATHEN 21
IATHEN 21
IATHEN 21
IATHEN 21
IATHEN 21
IATHEN 21

F&V)

1100mm deep

Licensable Activity - Sale of Alcohol

ATHEN 210

Remote Chilled

2500mm
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210

]
]

-
11

012 N3HLY|

F&V
1250

10
10

CHECKOUTS
FLAT BED 1.5XR/A
EXPRESS
MICRO-STATIC
MICRO-BELTED
OTHER

b
#

ATHEF_é
ATHEE_?

ATHEN 210

ATHEN 210
ATHEN 210

1250

I
i

2150

210
210

ATHEN 210
arlen
ATIIH-:_N

Joop
319nop
/

000
o
™
N/
006
1003)

2 LOCK

McCue Barrier Rail_____ PROVISION— & GATE

2
Q

N3HLY

APPLIANCES (SQ FT)
COLDROOM (CU FT) 5200

e
HUNTINGDONFW |7
UNIT 3 STUKELEY R/P
HUNTINGDO, PE29 6DA.
PROPOSED LAYOUT

oo AE e

. 1100 1700

B B B B
o] o] o] o]
1000 gate 00 got%uﬂ gat j
il

A

2M clear opening

ATHEN 210

9.2M F.H.(770 BASE) F.S

2500
4l
N

-]
|
|
|

10M 1400 570 BASE | / 0

4 ~l

ATHEN 210
(.
\
= |
= |

UBER/JUST EAT
SCOOTER PARKING
AREA

9m BASE SHELF|PLUS SHELE QVER

Y3ALTIHS AFT0dL

4 o~ LOCK
—— cCue_Barrier Rai ® cCue Barrier Rail GATE B B B B

o

WAREHOUSE LAYOUT

MODS TO EXTERNAL AREA

I
(©)
=
o
>
L
@)
@)
X

OSEDR

lceland



AutoCAD SHX Text
F&V

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
1250

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
1100mm deep

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Remote Chilled

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
2500mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
(F&V)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
1100mm deep

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
Remote Chilled

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
2500mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
(F&V)

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
1100mm deep

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
3750mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
Remote Chilled

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
1100mm deep

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
3750mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
Remote Chilled

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
1100mm deep

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
3750mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
Remote Chilled

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
1100mm deep

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
3750mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
Remote Chilled

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
1100mm deep

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
3750mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Remote Chilled

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
9m BASE SHELF PLUS SHELF OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
2M clear opening

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
1800

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
50M FH GON (570 BASE) + TOP STOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
1800

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
1900

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
COKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
CHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
Easy 

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
Reach

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
I.D

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
I.D

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
double door icool  900

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
1700

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
1100mm deep

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
Remote Chilled

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
2500mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
Rem Milk Chiller

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
1150mm deep

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
2500mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
2100

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
2150

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
COLDROOM 5200 CU.FT@ 2M HIGH LOADING

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
12M FH GON (770 BASE) +TOP STOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
24M FH GON (770 BASE) + TOP STOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
9.2M F.H.(770 BASE) F.S

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
10M 1400 570 BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
SAFE

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
STAFFROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
B&W STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
CLOAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
CLEANERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
CHILLER  7M X 4M

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
2.4x600wide

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
Dry Goods

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
2.4x600wide

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
Dry Goods

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
2.4x600wide

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
Dry Goods

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
DRY GOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
CHILLED

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
PACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
GOODS/PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
1500kg

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
F.E

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
GOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
 IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
F.E

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
Power & data for printer 

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
1HR CAVITY BARRIER(EXACT LOCATION T.B.C.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
ELECTRICS

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
cold/m

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
plant

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
2.7x600wide

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
Dry Goods

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
2.7x600wide

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
Dry Goods

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
2.7x600wide

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
Dry Goods

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
2.7x600wide

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
Dry Goods

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
2.7x600wide

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
Dry Goods

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
2.7x600wide

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
Dry Goods

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
ONLINE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
1800

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
1850

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
F.E

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
ACC UNISEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
UNISEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
2.4x600wide

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
Dry Goods

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
POS STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
2.4x600wide

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
Dry Goods

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
2.4x600wide

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
Dry Goods

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
2.4x600wide

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
Dry Goods

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
2.4x600wide

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
Dry Goods

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
2500

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
GOODS/PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
1500kg

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
COLDROOM 5200 CU.FT@ 2M HIGH LOADING

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
RVM PROVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
Dry Goods

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
2.4x1200wide

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
SUB MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
ceiling height

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
460mm steel 38mm floor  120mm ceiling and lights

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
Lift clearance

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
460mm steel 38mm floor 

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
2934

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
1276

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
2934

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
McCue Barrier Rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
McCue Barrier Rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
PLANT COMPOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
7500

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
BIN STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
8000

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
2000

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
9m BASE SHELF PLUS SHELF OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
ATHEN 210

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
2M clear opening

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
10M 1400 570 BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
RVM PROVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
McCue Barrier Rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
McCue Barrier Rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
TROLLEY SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
UBER/JUST EAT SCOOTER PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
1100

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
K E E P  C L E A R

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
F.E

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
1124/12094

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
737/7930

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
932/10028

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
192/2065

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
8.5EQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
1EQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
9.5E.Q

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
5M

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
1.25M

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
6.25M

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
95.2M

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
10M

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
32.4E.Q.

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
137.6M

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
1.5XR/A

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
5200

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
XXXXXXXX SUGAR MOBILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
XXXXXXXXXXXXX  1M SYMPHONY(ICE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
08.05.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
MODS TO MEANS OF ESCAPE IN BACK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
SCOOTER AREA DENOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
23.04.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
MAIN SIGN INCREASED IN SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
ATHEN NUMBERS ADUSTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
24.03.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
KEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
MODS TO EXTERNALS AT FRONT OF STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
26.02.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
JAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
MINOR MODS

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
11.02.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
JAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
MINOR MODS

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
XXXXXXXXXXXXX  ATHENS

Robert Hayes
Polygonal Line

Robert Hayes_1
Rectangle


2¢ abed

>
H

vhy¢
N

| - b
S.‘.‘
& ®« - %
®
PROPOSED MEZZANINE LAYOUT
WSS CONTROL PANEL
@® SsMOKE
VOID SMOKE WITH
. REMOTE INDCATOR
<@> SMOKE/SOUNDER
v

@ SMOKE/SOUNDER/
@ STROBE
HEAT
HEAT/SOUNDER

HUNTINGDON FOOD WH

CALL POINT

P> WALL SOUNDER

P> SOUNDER/STROBE
STROBE

o MAGNETIC DOOR
RETAINERS

mm RELAY

AIB

INSTALLATIONS LTD
DWG NO: FIR/319



c¢ abed

Appendix C

LAO3 - Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence

Iceland foods Limited, Unit 3 Stukeley Road Retail Park, Huntingdon, PE229 6DA

Summary of comments

Contact

Date

Comments

03 Aug 2025

| strongly object to the application for a 24-hour licence and the sale of alcohol at this proposed
food warehouse across from our homes. This retail park is not an appropriate location for such
operations, especially given that it is directly surrounded by residential properties and is within
100 yards of Stukeley Meadows Primary School. Granting a 24-hour alcohol licence in such a
location poses serious risks to public safety, encourages anti-social behaviour, and significantly
disrupts the peace and security of local residents — including young families and vulnerable
individuals. Late-night vehicle activity, noise, potential loitering, and public disturbances are
unacceptable in what has always been a quiet, family-friendly neighbourhood. Furthermore, the
retail park already suffers from limited parking. Increased traffic from a 24-hour store will only
worsen congestion and remove the already scarce parking we residents rely on, especially during
evenings and weekends. This application prioritises commercial convenience over the well-being
of an entire community. The idea that alcohol could be sold around the clock just steps from a
school and people’s homes is entirely inappropriate. We urge the council to reject this application
in full.




This page is intentionally left blank



Sarah Mardon

From: Licensing (HDC)

Sent: 08 August 2025 15:04

To: _@iceland.co.uk

Subject: FW: Premises Licence Application - Iceland Food Limited, 3 Stukeley Road Retail

Park, Huntingdon.

Hello again -

| have been in contact with the objector, he has rejected proposal of the reduced hours for sale of
alcohol. Therefore, the committee hearing will be needed.

The committee will determine which points of the objection they consider relevant to the Licensing
Objectives and give each the appropriate weight.

The consultation will end on Monday, if | receive any more before then | will of course let you know.

The hearingis being organised as we speak so and | will let you know when the arrangements have
been made.

Kind regards

Sarah

R —
e

Huntingdonshire | sarahmardon

BISTRIECT €OQUNE EIL Licensing Officer

- Licensing Team
0 @ o Huntingdonshire District Council | Pathfinder House | St

Mary’s Street | Huntingdon | PE29 3TN
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

From: Licensing (HDC)
Sent: 08 August 2025 12:59

To: | © iceland.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Application - Iceland Food Limited, 3 Stukeley Road Retail Park, Huntingdon.
Thank you for your quick response -

| will take this amendment to the objector, and get back to you.

Many Thanks

Sarah

Pagé 35


SMardon
Highlight

SMardon_1
Highlight

SMardon_2
Highlight

SMardon_3
Highlight


— e
Huntingdonshire | sarahmardon

BISTRIECT €OQUNE EIL Licensing Officer

- Licensing Team
0 @ 0 Huntingdonshire District Council | Pathfinder House | St

Mary’s Street | Huntingdon | PE29 3TN
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Sent: 08 August 2025 12:05
To: Licensing (HDC) <Licensing@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Premises Licence Application - Iceland Food Limited, 3 Stukeley Road Retail Park, Huntingdon.

Good afternoon Sarah,

Thank you for the email, | think we may have inadvertently caused unnecessary confusion as to how we will be
operating at this location.

Naturally a lot of what is outlined below is purely speculative, however, to alleviate any concerns from the
neighbouring community, Iceland is happy (on the understanding that this representation is withdrawn) to
amend the application so that the hours listed for the sale of alcohol are changed from 24-hours a day to 7am -
11pm. | believe this would align us with nearby competition within the immediate area.

| look forward to hearing from you in due course once you’ve had the opportunity to discuss with the objector.

Kind regards,

From: Licensing (HDC) <Licensing@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 August 2025 11:38

To: | ¢ cc2nd.co.uk>

Subject: Premises Licence Application - Iceland Food Limited, 3 Stukeley Road Retail Park, Huntingdon.

Good Morning]iilJ§

| wanted to make you aware of a representation we have received regarding this application. As there
is still a little time left on the consultation period, | wanted to see if there was any appetite for
mediation. | have already requested a hearing is arranged should it be needed.

You will see from the text below the main relevant points are on the proposed 24 hour operating, but
also includes noise and disturbance.

| strongly object to the application for a 24-hour licence and the sale of alcohol at this proposed food warehouse across from our
homes. This retail park is not an appropriate location for such operations, especially given that it is directly surrounded by
residential properties and is within 100 yards of Stukeley Meadows Primary School. Granting a 24-hour alcohol licence in such a
location poses serious risks to public safety, encourages anti-social behaviour, and significantly disrupts the peace and security of
local residents — including young families and vulnerable individuals. Late-night vehicle activity, noise, potential loitering, and
public disturbances are unacceptable in what has always been a quiet, family-friendly neighbourhood. Furthermore, the retail park
already suffers from limited parking. Increased traffic from a 24-hour store will only worsen congestion and remove the already
scarce parking we residents rely on, especially during evenings and weekends. This application prioritises commercial
convenience over the well-being of an entire community. The idea that alcohol could be sold around the clock just steps from a
school and people’s homes is entirely inappropriate. We urge the council to reject this application in full.

Pagze 36


SMardon_4
Highlight

SMardon_5
Highlight

SMardon_6
Highlight


Please let me know if you wish to make any changes to the application at this stage, orif you are
happy to continue to a hearing.

| look forward to hearing from you

Kind regards

Sarah
Huntingdonshire | sarah mardon

Bl STRICT €OUNGE EIL Licensing Officer

- Licensing Team
0 @ O Huntingdonshire District Council | Pathfinder House | St

Mary’s Street | Huntingdon | PE29 3TN
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived

Pagé 37


SMardon_7
Highlight


THE ONLY SUPERMARKET
RECOGNISED BY THE SUNDAY
TIMES BEST PLACES TO WORK

Pag;e 38



Sarah Mardon

From: .

Sent: 08 August 2025 14:20

To: Licensing (HDC)

Subject: Re: Online comment - Iceland Foods Limited -application 292224
Hi Sarah,

Thank you for your response and for outlining the applicant’s provisional offer.

While | acknowledge the proposed reduction in alcohol sales hours to 07:00-23:00, my concerns
remain. A start time of 07:00 for alcohol sales is still wholly inappropriate for this location —
particularly given that Stukeley Meadows Primary School is less than 100 yards away, with young
children walking past the premises every school day. The idea of alcohol being sold from early in the
morning, so close to a school, is unacceptable and does not align with the principles of protecting
children from harm.

In addition, my objection is not solely about the hours for alcohol sales. The wider issue is the
significant impact of a 24-hour retail operation in a residential area with already limited parking and a
quiet, family-focused environment. Even without alcohol sales during the night, round-the-clock
opening will inevitably bring noise, traffic, and disruption during unsociable hours. Stukeley Road
already experiences heavy traffic and congestion — particularly during school runs and peak times —
and this development will only worsen that situation, increasing safety risks for both residents and
children.

For these reasons, | do not wish to withdraw my objection, and | am happy for the matter to proceed
to the licensing sub-committee.

Kind regards,

On Fri, 8 Aug 2025, 13:58 Licensing (HDC), <Licensing@huntingdonshire.gov.uk> wrote:

pear [

Thank you for commenting on the above application. | can confirm your comments are relevant and
accepted.

It is normal procedure in these matters, where possible, to initially try to mediate with both the
applicant and any objectors, in order to come to a satisfactory resolution.

Pagé 39


SMardon_8
Highlight

SMardon_9
Highlight

SMardon_10
Highlight


Therefore, your comments have been sent to the applicant for their consideration. In response, they
have provisionally agreed to reduce the timing for the sale of alcohol activity to 07:00 to 23:00 each
day, on the understanding that you withdraw your objection.

The options available to you —

1. To agree with the proposed changes and withdraw your objection. This will resultin a Licence
being granted with the reduced hours for the sale of alcohol.

2. To not agree with he proposed changes and continue with the objection. The original
application will then be determined by the licensing sub-committee at a hearing to which you
will be invited to attend to put your concerns forward. You do not have to attend, if you do not,
your written representation will still be considered.

However, there is an important point you need to understand; the proposed changes to the
application will only affect the times alcohol can be sold from the premises, as this is the activity
that requires a licence. The applicant has not proposed to change the opening hours, and these
cannot be changed by the Licence or licensing process, so the premises may still operate 24hrs to
sell non-alcohol products, should they so wish.

I’m happy to discuss this further if you so wish, if you reply with a contact phone number | will call
you. Otherwise, please let me know by reply email how you wish to proceed, please ensure you
respond before the 11" August as this is the last day for the consultation.

Kind regards

Sarah

——
——

Huntingdonshire | sarah mardon

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Licensing Officer

Pagze 40



0 @ o Licensing Team
Huntingdonshire District Council | Pathfinder House | St

Mary’s Street | Huntingdon | PE29 3TN
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and Non Registerable Interests
	Filming and Recording of Council Meetings

	4 LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE
	HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
	LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE
	1.	MEMBERSHIP
	2.	THE HEARING


	5 ICELAND FOODS LIMITED, UNIT 3 STUKELEY ROAD RETAIL PARK, HUNTINGDON, PE29 6DA
	Appendix A REDACTED
	Appendix B Full
	HUNTINGDON_REV_E_PROPOSED_LAYOUT.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	a1


	Huntingdon FW Fire Alarm Plan.pdf

	Appendix C REDACTED
	Appendix D1 REDACTED
	Appendix D2 REDACTED


